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March 3, 2021
Request for Quotes (“RFQ”) No. PCP 2021-015

PRINTING OF REGULATORY SIGNS FOR PALAUEA CULTURAL PRESERVE

ADDENDUM 1
TO: Interested Parties

FROM: Geena Chau
Procurement Specialist

SUBJECT:  Request for Quotes (“RFQ”’) No. PCP 2021-015

This Addendum No. 1 is to notify all Offerors of the answers to the questions on HIePRO, and
the additional specifications to the Scope of Work.

A. Questions and Answers
1. Aloha, Does these signs need lamination?
Yes.
2. Aloha, Will these signs also need Reflective vinyl?
Yes.
B. Item 1.a. of the Scope of Work to that RFQ No. PCP 2021-015 states:

a. Print SIX (6) "Palauea Cultural Preserve Is Not a Designated Public Hunting
Area" (18" x 18") signs on 0.063” aluminum sheets. See Exhibit A.

Item 1.a. of the Scope of Work to that RFQ No. PCP 2021-015 is hereby amended to
state as follows:
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a. Print SIX (6) "Palauea Cultural Preserve Is Not a Designated Public Hunting
Area" (18" x 18") signs on 0.063” aluminum sheets. These signs need lamination
and reflective vinyl. See Exhibit A.

C. Item 3.b. of the Scope of Work to that RFQ No. PCP 2021-015 states:

b. Specifications for “No Trespassing” Signs
1. Size: width: 18” x height:12”
ii.  Single sided
iii.  0.063” aluminum sheet

Item 3.b. of the Scope of Work to that RFQ No. PCP 2021-015 is hereby amended to
state as follows:

b. Specifications for “No Trespassing” Signs
1. Size: width: 18” x height:12”
ii.  Single sided
iii.  0.063” aluminum sheet
iv.  Lamination
v.  Reflective vinyl
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